INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
Historic Old Central High School - 215 N. 1st Avenue E.
Tel. (218) 336-8738 Duluth, Minnesota 55802-2069 Fax (218) 336-8777

MEMORANDUM

To: Cathy Erickson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject: Denfeld Auto Auction Results

Date: March 20, 2019

Seven (7) vehicles were put up for auction by the Denfeld automotive program on December 21,
2018. Vehicles were donated to the program previously by various private donors from years
ago. They have been used as a classroom training tool until now. Brad Vieths, Vocational
Program Coordinator, and Stuart Soland, Automotive Instructor, coordinated the auction.

One (1) vehicle, a 1999 Green Mercury Sable Wagon, was reported as sold previously in a memo
dated February 21, 2019. A Red 1997 Ford Econoline Van did not sell and will remain.

The five (5) remaining vehicle transactions have now been completed. Proceeds will remain
with the Denfeld automotive program.

1992 Red Toyota Camry 4-Door $ 850.00
1998 Green Buick LeSabre $ 150.00
2000 Black GMC Jimmy $175.00
2003 Red Chrysler Town and Country $ 175.00
2602 Red Ford Explorer $175.00

Total $1525.00



